

REVELLE COLLEGE COUNCIL

Thursday, April 4th, 2018

Meeting #26

I. Call to Order:

II. Roll Call

PRESENT: Roger, Isabel, Elizabeth, Andrej, Derek, Ana, Mick, Sydney, Keenan, Laura. Eni, Jaidyn, Bassel, Anna, Emily, Dean Sherry, Ivan, Reilly, Neeja, Cy'ral, Kishan, Earnest, Crystal, Garo

EXCUSED: Allison, Andi, Edward, Hunter, Miranda, Patrick, Ryan, Samantha

UNEXCUSED:

III. Approval of Minutes 11-0-1

IV. Announcements:

V. Public Input and Introduction

VI. Committee Reports

- A. **Finance Committee [Hunter Kirby]**
 - Move to appoint Crystal ad Bassel to Finance, 11-0-2, *Passed*.
 - Move to approve \$75 for Muir Musical from GU, 12-0-1, *Passed*.
- B. **Revelle Organizations Committee [Ryan Lee]**
 - I have nothing to report.
- C. **Rules Committee [Roger O'Neill]**
 - We will be meeting Wednesday afternoon
- D. **Appointments Committee [Isabel Lopez]**
 - Reappoint interims?
- E. **Graduation Committee [Sydney Gillen]**
 - Meeting tomorrow, coming with lots of budgets yay
- F. **Election Committee [Sydney Gillen]**
 - Need more campaigning in the plaza!
 - Raffle prizes being offered for voting!!
- G. **Student Services Committee [Allison Kramer]**
 - Send.
 - Me.
 - Your.
 - Schedules.

VII. Reports

- A. **President [Roger O'Neill]**
 - Meeting in Humanities conference rooms next week
 - Sun god event
- B. **Vice President of Internal [Isabel Lopez]**
 - Council Buddies
- C. **Vice President of Administration [Elizabeth Bottenberg]**
 - I have nothing to report.
- D. **Vice President of External [Andrej Pervan]**
 - Triton Day
 - Dean's Meeting
- E. **Associated Students Revelle College Senators [Derek Iwata & Mick Mattie]**
 - Meeting for new VCCA
 - Special Communities
 - Town Hall Transportation Week 4

- SSC- Director applications are due this Friday
 - Student Reimbursement program for Elections
- F. **Director of Spirit and Events [Ana Pacheco]**
- Meeting with Revellution next week!
- G. **Director of Student Services [Allison Kramer]**
- Some of our inventory will be used for Triton Day so yay student services
- H. **Class Representatives**
- **Fourth Year Representative [Sydney Gillen]**
 - ❖ More and more people are adding themselves to our 2018 grads group! So much excite!
 - **Third Year Representative [Keenan Correa]**
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.
 - **Second Year Representative [Laura Morejon Ramirez]**
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.
 - **First Year Representative [Eni Ikuku & Jaidyn Patricio]**
 - ❖ Welcome back!
 - ❖ Finals Study Jam Recap
- I. **Commuter Representative [Bassel Hatoum]**
- Plan for these 5 weeks:
 - Commuter lounge software
 - Commuter lounge lockers
 - Commuter event for Revelle
 - Move to approve bassel to Rules, 11-0-2, *Passed*.
- J. **Transfer Representative [Se Won Anna Park & Samantha Bautista]**
- Tips and Tricks event was today
 - We are planning to have a BON(D)FIRE on April 15th
- K. **International & Out of State Representative [Patrick Liu]**
- I have nothing to report.
- L. **Resident Advisor Ex-Officio [Kishan Desai]**
- Tentative Program Dates:
 - ❖ May 5th, 12-2: Ode to the Avocado
 - ❖ May 9th, 6-8PM: Spring SJP focusing on Mental Health
 - ❖ May 16th, 8-9:30PM: BLARGO SJP focusing on Homelessness
- M. **Revelle Judicial Board Ex-Officio [Emily Paris]**
- Sun God Event
 - Recruitment event this Thursday from 11-1pm; Advertising for event with Dean Sherry
 - Card Collection Game starts at recruitment event! Can gain a card during Wednesday Walks with Grace and other specified programs (TBD)
- N. **Revelle College Dean of Student Affairs [Dean Sherry Mallory]**
- A third ADRL will be added for the next year
 - Student Leadership Award Nomination email
 - Triton Day - Stil in PC for Revelle
- O. **Campus-Wide Representatives**
- **HDH [Ivan Verastica]**
 - ❖ Vegan Cooking Demo at The Zone soon!
 - ❖ HDH is working on washing machines
 - a. Free washing days?
 - **SFAC [Miranda Pan]**
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.
 - **UCAB [Reilly Cannon]**
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.
 - **WCSAB [Neeja Patel]**
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.
 - **RFAB [Allison Kramer]**
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.

- **SCSG [Mick Mattie]**
- **BAC [Cy'ral Davis]**
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.
- **EJA [Edward Chen]**
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.
- **SOVAC [Patrick Liu]**
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.
- **ASCE [Earnest Scott]**
 - ❖ Events for this quarter:
 - a. 4/6 - Bear Garden - 90s Edition at Matthew's Quad(3pm-6pm)
 - b. 4/10 - Battle of the Bands at The Loft(6pm-10pm)
 - c. 4/12 - DIY Pet Rocks at The Loft(6:30pm-9pm)
 - d. 4/17 - Board Game Night ASCE Social in Governance Chambers(7:30pm-10pm)
 - e. 4/28 - SUNGOD
 - f. 5/16 - You At The Loft(7pm-10pm) last one of the year!!!
 - g. 5/21 - Black Panther Screening in PC Theater(7:30pm-10:30pm)
- **LSAC [Elizabeth Bottenberg interim]**
 - ❖ Open meeting
- **EDI [Crystal Sandoval]**
 - ❖ BSU Held a protest on Library Walk yesterday!
 - ❖ Dolores Huerta, found of "Si se puede!" is on campus tonight
- **Basic Needs Advocate [Garo Adjoian]**
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.

VIII. New Business

IX. Unfinished Business

X. Announcements

- A. Muir Musical opens this weekend! Free for undergrads!!
- B. The gavel goes to Crystal!

XI. Roll Call and Adjournment

PRESENT:Roger, Elizabeth, Andrej, Derek, Ana, Mick, Sydney, Keenan, Laura, Eni, Jaidyn, Bassel, Anna, Emily, Dean Sherry, Ivan, Neeja, Cy'ral, Kishan, Earnest, Crystal, Garo

EXCUSED: Allison, Andi, Edward, Hunter, Isabel, Miranda, Patrick, Reilly, Ryan, Samantha

UNEXCUSED:

ADJOURNED: 5:57 pm



